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PRESS:

18
19

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Water Resources

20

Committee for January 14th, 2004 is now called to

21

order.

22

Members, good morning, and my apologies for

23

the delay in this morning's meeting.

24

us this morning:

25

excused, Member Johnson, Member Kane, Molina, Member

Member Carroll, Member Hokama is
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1

Nishiki is excused, Member Pontanilla, and Member

2

Tavares.

3

the Director of Water, Mr. George Tengan, Ed Kushi,

4

Jr., Deputy Corporation Counsel, and our Committee

5

Staff, Richelle Kawasaki and Tammy Frias.
Members, before we get into Committee work, I

6
7

8
9

Also present with us this morning we have

would like to open the floor to Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

I would just

like to note on the record that this morning both

10

elevators are not in operation and that the spirit

11

of the Sunshine Law is that all meetings will be

12

open to all members of the public.

13

necessarily even in a wheelchair, but there are many

14

people that cannot climb up eight flights of stairs.

15

So for all practical purposes, this is not a meeting

16

that is open to the public, and I would like it to

17

be stated in the record that this is so and that I

18

would hope that the elevator situation can be

19

addressed.

20

going to bring that up in his Committee as soon as

21

possible.

22

than that perhaps Ken or somebody or whoever,

23

working with the Chair, might be able to take more

24

immediate action.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Many members not

I've talked to Mr. Molina, and he is

However, I think that perhaps even sooner

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kushi, if you
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2

4

could also address Mr. Carroll's concern.
MR. KUSHI:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Without looking into it

3

further,

I believe our office would tend to disagree

4

with Member Carroll's statement that this is not a

5

meeting.

6

Albeit there's no elevators, it is accessible,

7

perhaps not to all, but we cannot predict mechanical

8

failures.

It is a meeting.

It's in a public place.

However, to resolve the situation, if the

9

10

Chair would -- we would suggest several

11

alternatives.

12

it -- convene the meeting immediately downstairs,

13

whether it's the first or second floor, or two,

14

carryon the meeting and in lieu -- instead of

15

adjourning after the business is done, recess the

16

meeting to a date -- date and time certain, provided

17

you have a quorum, and then see if anybody would

18

like to testify.

19

can be adjourned.

20

violation of the Sunshine Law because the elevators

21

happen to be not working at this moment.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

One, recess this meeting, convene

If nobody shows up, the meeting
But I do not believe that it's in

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.

Members, I also will

23

open the floor for comments from all of the members

24

regarding this issue.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I know that this has happened
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1

before, and just even from a perspective of safety

2

for the people that are here, and I know Mr. Carroll

3

is disabled, so from that, you know, perspective, I

4

really am concerned on a safety level as well as

5

what Mr. Carroll mentioned.

6

evacuate the building for any reason, it puts all of

7

the people on this floor, not just the Council

8

members, but the testifiers, all of the staff, and

9

everyone at risk.

Because if we had to

I just would like to see the

10

issue addressed, if Mr. Molina's willing to do that

11

in his Committee, if we have to purchase new

12

elevators.
I know we're waiting for parts for the one

13
14

elevator.

15

one, but also the other problem that we have is this

16

morning, because of the extreme windiness, we're

17

having power fluctuations, and I would like to see

18

if there is any way that I guess from an emergency

19

power supply perspective if we have a backup system

20

when the elevators go down to accommodate people

21

with disabilities.

22

Staff has anything more in terms of updates or

23

information, I think that would be helpful.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

That's what the difficulty is with the

Thank you.

So thank you, Mr. Chair.

And if

Members, I've just been advised

that discussion of this matter is -- is an item that
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1

is not listed on our agenda.

Therefore, the ongoing

2

discussion, you know, is questionable at this point.

3

However/ I think because it does impact -- or have

4

implications on our meeting this morning, and

5

there's concerns of Sunshine Law violations or

6

possible -- you know, if there's anything -- you

7

know/ I guess I would just like to refer back to

8

Mr. Kushi and just put the onus on his back and say,

9

Mr. Kushi, if we continued on with this meeting,

10

what are the ramifications?

11

you see no violation in Sunshine if we continue on

12

without public access.

13

or not a member in the public could in fact, you

14

know/ cite Sunshine as a violation and put the

15

county in liability?

16

MR. KUSHI:

Yes, Mr. Chair.

You've indicated that

My concern would be whether

First addressing your initial

17

point,

I know it's not on the agenda, but I believe

18

Mr. Carroll's statement in terms about point of

19

order about the whole meeting itself, so I believe

20

you can discuss it, but points of order, according

21

to Robert's Rules, is solely in your jurisdiction.

22

You make the ruling.

23

what you're doing now, and because of the situation,

24

again, I would, without -- without looking at it

25

further, without getting an opinion from the Office

In terms of the jeopardy of
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1

of Information Practices! we would state at this

2

time that you're not in violation of the letter of

3

the Sunshine Law Chapter 92.
Further! I have been informed by Staff that

4

5

the Director of Council Services is right now on the

6

first or second floor looking for people who may

7

have wanted to or desire to attend this meeting! so

8

you have adequately -- I believe it's an adequate

9

assurance that people are -- if they wanted to come,

10

they are being informed that the elevators are not

11

working, and I'm hoping that if Mr. Fukuoka finds

12

people that would like to attend, he would

13

immediately notify us.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.

And hearing

15

Mr. Kushi's interpretation, I will continue and ask

16

Mr. Kane, any comments on the issue?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, our office, the Chair's

18

office, will go ahead and write a letter to the

19

Mayor asking for consideration of Kalana Pakui

20

being

21

Planning Commission normally meets in a future

22

situation that -- you know, that prevents us from

23

having I guess full access is how we can term it,

24

but I have no objections for us moving forward.

25

think the worst that could happen, and it's -- I

as an alternative meeting where the
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1

don't think there's any intention by any of the

2

members of this body, individuals as well as

3

collectively, that we're doing something in ill will

4

or in spite of the spirit of the law.

5

So moving forward, the worst could happen is

6

that somebody could file a complaint to OIP, and as

7

we read in the paper this morning, could invalidate

8

the meeting.

9

would come to pass in a worst case scenario.

So, I mean, that's basically what
So,

10

again, as the Corp. Counsel stated, it was posted.

11

People have every opportunity to participate, not

12

only by being here, and we have somebody downstairs,

13

as has been mentioned.

14

every other member has an opportunity to make a

15

comment, that we move forward with this morning's

16

agenda.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So I would ask that after

Thank you, Chairman Kane.

Member Molina.

Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Just

19

for yours and the body's information, I do have this

20

item on the elevators -- I plan on having it heard

21

at my next Committee meeting in February -- February

22

5th, to be exact.

23

it on our agenda for tomorrow's Public Works

24

meeting, but I do plan on addressing it on February

25

5th.

It's unfortunate we couldn't get

Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Molina.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I concur

3

with the Corporation Counsel in regards that we're

4

not in violation of the Sunshine Law, but if we need

5

to, I will take the suggestion like Mr. Kane had

6

stated, rather than write a letter to the Mayor, if

7

you need to continue this meeting, contact the

8

Planning Department and move this meeting to their

9

conference room.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, thank you.

I know it's kind of

12

a touchy issue.

Personally, I feel that access is

13

limited because of the situation with the elevators,

14

and even though we have people stationed on the

15

first and second floor to see if there's anyone

16

coming to the meeting, we cannot be assured that

17

there is not somebody already in the building who

18

came earlier and did something else and then had

19

intended to come to the meeting and can't get to

20

this floor.
I -- because of -- I think because of the

21
22

experiences I've had with the Sunshine Law and

23

meetings, I tend to be ultra conservative about what

24

we do.

25

sometime, and I believe we're still under that

And know that there was a complaint filed at

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(~n~\

C;?4-?nQn

INC.

WR 1/14/04

10

1

consent decree and its provisions, and there's a

2

master assigned to mediate the complaints, but I

3

think if we remember back when those complaints were

4

filed and portions or all were upheld by the master,

5

the County has had to pay some sort of fee for the

6

master and for the person -- to compensate for the

7

person's time who filed the complaint and presented

8

the case.

9

I would tend to be overly I guess cautious

10

about that, and I would suggest that we either do

11

it -- Mr. Pontanilla is saying is just move this

12

meeting to an accessible place, like the conference

13

room at the Planning Department, or I don't know if

14

our rules say we have to take testimony at the

15

beginning of the meeting or if we can take it at the

16

end of the meeting, but the other option is to

17

continue with the meeting and not adjourn it, like

18

was suggested by Mr. Kushi, and recess the meeting

19

to a time certain and at that point in time take

20

testimony.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

That's my comments, Mr. Chair.

Thank you very much, Member Tavares.

I

22

guess taking into consideration, Mr. Kushi's

23

directives or explanations or comments and listening

24

to the comments of the members, I guess this is a

25

situation that is -- is most unusual for us at this
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1

point.

2

both floors at this point

3

like to continue this meeting.

4

question to you is in the worst case scenario, as --

5

as identified where our -- this meeting and actions

6

would be determined null and void, my concerns would

7

be the impacts of those individuals that have come

8

here requesting their dedication of easements and

9

the impact that could have not only on them, but for

10
11

Because -- because we have individuals on

the County.
MR. KUSHI:

l

the Chair would

would

Mr. Kushi, my

Can you comment, please?

Yes, Mr. Chair.

As I look at your agenda,

12

this is a Committee -- Council Committee, Water

13

Resources.

14

waterline easements.

15

review all of these items individually and no

16

action -- final action will be taken, as any

17

dedication and acceptance by the Council needs to be

18

passed by a resolution before the full Council.

19

in essence what you're doing today -- or the result

20

of your deliberations today would be a

21

recommendation to the full Council embodied in a

22

Committee report.

23

action can be taken today in any event.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

The various items are dedication of

Okay.

I believe the intent is to

So

So I don't believe that any final

Thank you very much, Mr. Kushi, and,

Members, thank you for going through this -- this
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exercise with us this morning.

2

informed that the elevator is now working.

3

going to continue with our

4

okay.

We're

with our meeting,

Thank you very much, Members.
At this particular point we will -- Chair

5
6

will entertain testimonies.

7

signed up for -- to testify?

8

MS. FRIAS:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

I've just been

Ms. Frias, has anyone

No, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

If there's no objections by the

body, the Chair will close testimony at this time.

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

Thank you very much.
Members, we can turn to our agenda for this

13

14

morning.

As you noticed, we are dealing with

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Excuse me, Mr. Chair.

Yes.
I'm sorry.

Just -- just as I guess a

18

courtesy to the last half an hour of discussion, if

19

somebody does walk in and wants to testify on any

20

one of these dedications, I would ask that the body

21

consider that request, if it's made, by somebody who

22

may have been in the building or wandering around

23

or --

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Point well taken.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.
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13

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, and we will -- we will

2

honor that.

3

on your agenda this morning we have eight easement

4

requests or items that we need to review and

5

approve, and for your information at this particular

6

point in time the Committee has a total of 13

7

easements that had been submitted to us.

8

ready for review today and five are currently with

9

Corp. Counsel for

10

ITEM NO.6:

11
12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

If you'll notice

Eight are

for their processing.

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR THE JOAN
FEITEIRA SUBDIVISION, PULEHUIKI, KULA,
MAKAWAO (C.C. No. 03-280)

So we're going to take the initial eight,

13

and we're going to start with WR-6, which is the

14

Dedication of Waterline Easement for the Joan

15

Feiteira Subdivision in Kula, Makawao.

16

the -- if the Department could provide comment on

17

this.

18

MR. TENGAN:

And if

Mr. Chair, this is just a waterline easement

19

going through this property here.

20

wide, which is our normal waterline easement that we

21

require, going from Pulehu Road and back to property

22

belonging to Haleakala Ranch.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

Members?

It's 15-feet

Mr. Kane.

Recommendation, Mr. Chair, of the

Chair.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank your Mr. Chair.

The -- the Chair

2

would recommend the adoption of the proposed

3

resolution.

4

document, there is a standard term referencing the

5

water system development that is missing, and with

6

that -- with that I would like to recommend the

7

adoption of the proposed resolution with the

8

amendment to the easement document that's attached

9

to the resolution, as well as the filing of this

10

However, if you noticed on the easement

communication.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

So moved.
Second.
Second.

It's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by

Mr. Molina.

Any discussion r Mr. Kane?

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No discussion.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Hearing -- Member Johnson.
Just reading through all of the

19

easement agreements, this is a question for

20

Mr. Kushi, because when you look at the -- I guess

21

the liability section where it references -- I guess

22

there's a Section A and B, under indemnity.

23

part A speaks about the indemnification on the part

24

of the County to the grantor in the first part where

25

they speak about perpetual maintenance, you know,
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1

any kind of liability or indemnity with regard to

2

use of that easement, but on B it says nothing in

3

regard to I guess the similar use of that property.
And so my question has to do with the fact

4
5

that shouldn't there be some reference in the -- in

6

both A and -- well, I guess in B that mirrors what's

7

in A?

8

reading through it, it doesn't specify that it has

9

to be in connection with the maintenance of the

Because if we're just looking at Band

10

easement or use of the easement.

11

have clarification on that part.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

MR. KUSHI:

So I just need to

Mr. Kushi.
Mr. Chair, Madam Johnson -- Member Johnson,

14

paragraph 5, entitled indemnity, is broken up into

15

two sections.

16

the grantee's promise to indemnify and hold harmless

17

the landowner for any kind of damages to the

18

easement area as well as any other areas resulting

19

from the County's use of the property, and also

20

it's -- as you know, it's subject to

21

agree, they have to sue us, and even if they sue us,

22

they have to come to the Council to get payment of

23

that money judgment.

24
25

You're correct.

A is the County as

unless we

Section B is the landowner's promise to
indemnify the County in the event because of the
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1

landlord's -- landowner's negligent acts he or she

2

interferes with our operations.

3

easements are deemed to be perpetual, non-exclusive,

4

so the landowner has a right to use the easement

5

area also, as long as it doesn't interfere with our

6

water systems.

7

Section B.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

As you note, the

So I believe that's the intent of

Okay.

And the only reason I just

wanted to know that, Mr. Kushi, was because if

10

there's a protection on the part of the -- you know,

11

in Section A, then the wording I would think would

12

provide I guess similar protection for the person

13

who's granting us the right of that property, where

14

it would mention that same thing.

15

you're saying that because they're the landowner,

16

they have full control over the whole property so it

17

doesn't make any difference; is that what you're

18

saying?

19

MR. KUSHI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MR. KUSHI:

22

23
24
25

But I guess

Correct, correct.
Okay, thank you.

And the County being our client, we kind of

slant it towards us anyway.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Any additional discussion?

Members, all those in favor, say "aye."
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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CHAIR MATEO:

2

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Nishiki.
None.
None.

3
4

5
6
7

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.

ADOPTION of revised proposed resolution
and FILING of communication.

ACTION:

8

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

Thank you.

Motion carried.

Members, I've been -- there was a request to

11

bring up WR-22 at this particular point in time.

12

The engineer that also worked on WR-6 is present

13

with us now, and instead of waiting until the end of

14

the calendar, he's asked that we be able to move it

15

up, and if there's no objections

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

18

ITEM NO. 22:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR THE
ICHIKAWA SUBDIVISION, HAIKU (C.C. No. 03-308)

CHAIR MATEO:

WR-22, having to do with the Ichikawa

19

20
21

Subdivision, if the Department can provide comment

22

on this particular dedication.

23

MR. TENGAN:

Again, Mr. Chair, this is a typical waterline

24

easement that the Department requires in some

25

instances pertaining to subdivisions.
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9

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Department?

Members, any questions for the

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Is this a residential subdivision,

Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN:

I believe so.

It looks as though the lots

are about 25,000 square feet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And this is for purpose of

constructing a dwelling, I'm assuming?
MR. TENGAN:

I don't have that information with me.

Maybe

10

the representative from the subdivider could respond

11

to that.

12
13

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Mr. Takumi.

Thank you.

could state your name again for the record.
MR. TAKUMI:

My name is Carl Takumi, with C. Takumi

15

Engineering.

16

a waterline easement.

17

for a subdivision, residential subdivision.

18
19

We're representing the clients.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's

What it is is the sub -- it's

And so there are going to be homes

built on this?

20

MR. TAKUMI:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. TAKUMI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

MR. TAKUMI:

25

If you

family.

Yes.
And three-lot, five-lot?

Three lots.
Three lots.

It's a three-lot subdivision, primarily
Three brothers who are getting on in age
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and they jointly own the lots.

2

have their own individual lot so they or their sons

3

or daughters could build on it eventually.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

6

questions?

7

very much.

Members, any additional

Hearing none.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

They each wanted to

Thank you.

Thank you

Your recommendation, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

The Chair would

10

recommend the adoption of the proposed resolution

11

accepting dedication of the waterline easement for

12

the Ichikawa Subdivision pursuant to Section

13

3.44.015 County -- Maui County Code and the filing

14

of this communication.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

Second.

It's been moved and seconded, Member Kane,

seconded by Mr. Molina.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

So moved.

Any discussion, Mr. Kane?

No discussion.

Hearing none.

Members, all those in favor,

say "aye."

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Opposed?

24

25
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20

VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Nishiki.
None.
None.

2
3

4

5
6

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and
FILING of communication.

7

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

9

ITEM NO. 11:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
WAIOLANI ELUA SUBDIVISION, WAIKAPU
(C.C. No. 03-153)

CHAIR MATEO:

The next -- the next item is WR-ll,

10
11

Motion carried.

12

Dedication of Waterline Easements for the Waiolani

13

Elua Subdivision in Waikapu.

14

provide us with information on this.

15

MR. KUSHI:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Tengan, if you can

Yeah, Mr. Chair.
Mr. Kushi.
The Director has requested that I review this.

18

This is the Waiolani Subdivision easements.

19

a situation where -- a residential subdivision.

20

However, there was an existing easement that was

21

granted in conjunction with a large lot subdivision

22

many years ago, and the easement

23

easement is now based on the new subdivision plans a

24

roadway which will be dedicated to the County.

25

now the situation becomes we don't need that

existing

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(AnA)

C:;?4-?nQn

This is

So

WR 1/14/04

21

1

waterline easement because we will get the property

2

in fee over the roadway, and the portion that we

3

need for a waterline is smaller than the existing

4

easement area.
So therefore, we need to -- it was proposed

5
6

to cancel the existing easement, because it will be

7

dedicated to us in fee, and accept a new waterline

8

easement, which will not be dedicated in fee, but

9

is -- is an area smaller than the existing easement.

10

So now you have before you two resolutions.

11

dispose of, by cancellation, the existing easement,

12

and another one to accept by resolution a new

13

easement, waterline easement.

14
15

16

CHAIR MATEO:

One to

Members, any questions for Mr. Kushi?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ed, in the review I -- of the -- I

17

guess the roadway lot dedication, that would be

18

going to Mr. Molina's Committee, then; is that

19

correct?

20

MR. KUSHI:

Correct.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's my understanding.
Okay.

In that roadway lot, if we

22

accept it, it would then have to be in compliance

23

with all County standards, sidewalks, that type of

24

thing?

25

MR. KUSHI:

It would seem so.

I'm not sure, unless they
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1

got some exceptions.

2

subdivision code says on that, but generally we

3

would recommend that if the County accepts anything,

4

accept it up to standards.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'm not sure what the

And that would be my only concern,

6

Mr. Chair, is that when you're cancelling the one in

7

anticipation that that is going to be dedicated to

8

the County, I have no problem with the other

9

easement, you know, going through, but I just want

10

to make sure that if for some reason that other

11

waterline or the easement would not go through

12

because the roadway is not up to County standards,

13

that we're not left in a position where perhaps we

14

need the other easement, you know, just simply to

15

allow the County to have that waterline in place

16

legally and then we find there's a problem with

17

actually accepting the roadway lot dedication.

18

would be my only concern, Mr. Chair.

19
20

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

That

Members, any

additional questions?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Your recommendation, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Mr. Kane, I'd like

23

to -- for the sake of being consistent on the

24

second -- on the second resolution, I'd -- we need

25

to do an amendment on here and add the word fla fl
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1

before the word "waterline." So it would read,

2

lIaccepting dedication of a waterline easement."

3

the Chair's recommendation would be to adopt both

4

resolutions, including the revision of adding that

5

word "a" before the "waterline" on the second

6

resolution, "accepting dedication of a waterline

7

easement for the Waiolani Elua Subdivision."

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

So

As well as the filing, Mr. Chair?

As well as the filing.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So moved.

Second.

Moved and seconded.

Discussion?

Mr. Chair, I don't know if the

14

other members wish to do this, but if it's possible,

15

I'd like to separate the two resolutions.

16

don't have a problem with the first one, but I have

17

a problem with the second one because of what I

18

stated earlier.

19

there is a potential, you know, for a problem

20

down -- down the road, so to speak, I want to make

21

certain that we don't cancel something that

22

ultimately we may need.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Because I

And where we're not assured that

Yeah, thank you, Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Kushi,

24

can you clarify what's actually before us?

25

dealing with subdivision requirements or water
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issues?
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, before I answer that r maybe --

3

Haunani Lemn is the developer of this project.

4

Maybe she can address Councilmember Johnson's

5

concerns.

6
7

MS. LEMN:

Good morning, Committee Members.

easiest thing is that I just fax you up --

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

MS. LEMN:

10

I think the

Identify yourself.

or bring a copy of the final subdivision

approval --

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

12

MS. LEMN:

for the subdivision.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Can you identify yourself.

14

MS. LEMN:

Yes.

I'm Haunani Lemn.

Can you --

I'm president of

15

Waiolani Elua, Inc., which developed this

16

subdivision, and so we do have our final subdivision

17

approval.

18

It's in compliance with all the subdivision

19

requirements, and so we are processing at this point

20

the dedication for roads.

21

we should have no problem with that regard, and so I

22

think by sending you up the final subdivision

23

letter, you can note for yourself that there's

24

already been compliance with regards to the road

25

development.

All the workings have been checked out.

According to Public Works

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
{s:~nQ\

C:;?Ll.-?nQn

25

WR 1/14/04

1

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

2

questions?

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson, any additional

No.

I just wanted to be assured

4

that, you know, there wasn't a problem with regard

5

to that waterline because, you know, of the fact

6

that we may -- you know, if for some odd reason that

7

the County would not accept that, I don't want to

8

have either yourselves or the area residents or the

9

County, you know, be caught in a situation.

10

MS. LEMN:

Certainly, and we certainly want the roads

11

dedicated, so it's -- I thought this might kind of

12

nip the continuation of the discussion further.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.
I don't know if -- if it's still

15

possible -- this will come up at first reading; is

16

that correct?

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

Correct.
At that time, if we could have

that information available then.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

MS. LEMN:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

23

MS. LEMN:

to your Committee.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

25

You're going to send us the information?

Actually, I'll send it today

Right, to him.
Any additional

questions?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

Okay, no.

Members, motion on the floor.

favor, say lIaye.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

6

VOTE: AYES:

10
11

All those in

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Nishiki.
None.
None.

7

9

Thank you.

1I

4

8

That's it.

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution,
ADOPTION of revised proposed resolution,
and FILING of communication.

12

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

14

ITEM NO. 19:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR THE
AGENA FARMS SUBDIVISION, NAELE ROAD, KULA
(C.C. No. 03-286)

CHAIR MATEO:

And we're going to move -- move on to WR- --

15

16

Motion is carried.

17

WR-19, the Agena Farms Subdivision.

18

Department can provide comment.

19

MR. TENGAN:

If the

Mr. Chair, this is a residential subdivision

20

requirement that was placed on the developer.

21

an easement along Naele Road in -- in Kula.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

It's

Members, any -- any questions for the

Department?

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I hate to keep doing this, but I

know this was before us once before.

My question,
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1

because of the statement that was just made by

2

Mr. Tengan t

3

it on agricultural land?

4
5

6

MR. TENGAN:

this is a residential subdivision.

I would think so, but I'm not sure.

Is

I don't

have that information with me here.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

If it is on agricultural

7

land

8

up I guess to this particular easement or are they

9

already hooked up?

10
11
12

t

MR. TENGAN:

are these ag water meters that will be hooked

I would think that this is a requirement that

was placed on the subdivision to receive meters.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And has -- would you have

13

any knowledge -- I know you don't check this, but do

14

you have any knowledge if farming is going on and

15

have they submitted their farm plans and have those

16

been approved?

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

No, I'm not aware of that.
Ms. Johnson, we have the representative, if

19

you could -- the representative for the Agena Farms,

20

if you can come up and recognize yourself, please.

21

MR. TANAKA:

Good morning, Committee Members.

My name is

22

Kirk Tanaka, and I work for Tanaka Engineers.

23

the engineers and surveyors for the Agena family.

24

Mr. Minoru Agena is here in the audience today.

25

answer your question, I guess I'll take them one by
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1

one.

It's an agricultural subdivision.

2

three-lot agricultural subdivision.

3

family has owned this property for a number of

4

years, and what they've done is they -- a number of

5

years ago they got final subdivision approval for

6

these three lots based on a family subdivision --

7

based on a subdivision ordinance.

8

trying to do now is to get two additional meters by

9

complying with the requirements of -- the

It's a

The Agena

What they're

10

improvement requirements of the Department of Water

11

SupplYI which would be to extend an eight-inch line

12

from the bottom of Naele Road into their private

13

roadway lot which would also provide fire protection

14

and -- for the two additional water meters on the

15

property.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

there

18

MR. TANAKA:

l

So the dwellings are already

then/ on the property?
They're -- again, Mr. Agena is here.

Please

19

correct me if I'm wrong/ but I understand that there

20

is -- well, I've observed that there's one home on

21

one of the properties and the rest of the property

22

is in agriculture.

23

all three properties.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

They are actively farming the --

Okay.

And the farming operation

would continue?
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MR. TANAKA:

Definitely.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And this is -- the water meter is

3

going to be for agricultural purposes or just for

4

residential use?

5

MR. TANAKA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

8
9

Both.
Okay.

All right.

Thank you very

much.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

additional questions?

Members, any

Mr. Kushi, on this particular

10

submission, there -- there is no map and no

11

description of the property.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Get one map.

Is there - - pardon?
There's a map.

Yeah, the map is from like

from off of

16

the Internet and it really doesn't

it's not as

17

consistent as -- if you'll notice the other maps

18

that are all attached to the documents, and I'm just

19

concerned about whether or not we could run into

20

specific problems with enforcement or recognition of

21

the easement without these additions?

22

MR. KUSHI:

Yes

l

Mr. Chair.

In this case, as in others

23

that will come before you, this property is Land

24

Court property, and in my understanding, correct me

25

if I'm wrong, in Land Court property you don't
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1

really describe -- there's no metes and bounds.

2

petition the Land Court and they give you a

3

registration certificate and they call it lot

4

whatever and whatever, but -- so it's a little bit

5

different from the ones that you've seen.

6

as a matter of convenience, the engineers could

7

provide a map, but againr I believe the map that you

8

got off the Internet fairly and accurately describes

9

the situation.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

You

I guess r

Mr. Tanaka r if you can comment.

Yeah r Mr. Kushi, the existing map is -- I've

11

been informed is not attached to the reso, so

12

because it's just a -- a matter of setting it up --

13

setting the document up, perhaps you can work with

14

Staff and put it in its right place -- right place

15

in order so we could move on with this particular

16

item.

17
18

19

MR. KUSHI:

Yes, we could put it at -- attach it as part

of the Exhibit A.
CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

20

additional questions?

21

would entertain a motion to adopt the proposed

22

resolution, as well as the filing of this

23

communication.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Hearing none.

Members, any
The Chair

So moved.
Second.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

MR. TANAKA:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

8
9

Pau?

Yeah, yeah.

Mr. Pontanilla.

5

7

Been moved by member -He's pau, yeah?
Moved by Member Kane.

Second,

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Thank you very much.

Any discussion?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just want to thank you for

allowing me to ask these questions, particularly

10

when we're looking at agriculture, because I'm

11

gratified that the land is actually being farmed.

12

Because so many times this comes forward as a simple

13

easement, and yet I'm glad to know that it's not

14

being developed just simply to create more profit

15

for people, that it's actually going to be used by

16

family members and for a family farm operation, and

17

this is the kind of thing that we need to support.

18

Because our water resources are really precious, and

19

when we grant easements or when we grant anything

20

that allows people then to have the use of that

21

water, I believe that it's important for us to

22

consider putting agriculture at the top of the list.

23

So I thank you, Mr. Chair, for allowing me to ask

24

the questions.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much, Ms. Johnson.
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any additional discussion?

2

in favor, say lIaye."

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

VOTE: AYES:

8
9

10

All those

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Nishiki.
None.
None.

6
7

Hearing none.

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.

ADOPTION of revised proposed resolution
and FILING of communication.

ACTION:

11
12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

13

ITEM NO. 12:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
PIIHOLO FARMS SUBDIVISION III, MAKAWAO
(C.C. No. 03-252)

CHAIR MATEO:

Moving on to WR-12, Dedication of Waterline

14
15

Motion carried.

16

Easements for the Piiholo Farms Subdivision III in

17

Makawao.

18
19

MR. TENGAN:

Department, could you comment on this.

Mr. Chair, Corp. Counsel will take care of

this matter.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

MR. KUSHI:

Thank you.

Mr. Kushi.

Yes, Mr. Chair.

Resolution, in this instance

22

you have five different easements, Exhibits I, 2, 3,

23

4, and 5, I believe two of which are fire hydrant

24

easements.

25

exhibits, look like private roadway lots under which

The other ones, as depicted in the
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we would put our utilities.
CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any questions for Mr. Kushi?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because this one is a partnership,

5

is this also a family-owned agricultural subdivision

6

and is it on ag land?

7

MR. KUSHI:

Member Johnson, if the Department wants to

8

comment, it's fine, but I believe -- you know, your

9

questions are your questions, but from the

10

Department's standpoint, when the applications come

11

before the Water Department, my understanding is the

12

engineers don't really look at whether it's ag,

13

rural, residential, except for fire protection.

14

They look at the water system infrastructure.

15

again, you know, your questions are your questions

16

and I believe it's better addressed to the Director

17

of Public Works who has the initial say so whether a

18

subdivision, for whatever reason, goes forward, but

19

the Water Department strictly looks at their

20

infrastructure, the waterline easements, the tank

21

sites, the fire protection situations.

22

not -- they are not land use discretionary approval

23

agencies.

SOl

We are

24

But againr in this one[ I don't know.

25

it's -- if your specific question is is it a family
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1

subdivision?

It's not, because they're not

2

individuals.

They don't fall into the 2-16 rule for

3

family subdivisions.

4

agriculture, it seems to look like because of the

5

large size of each of these lots, but the

6

Department, in processing these things, are just

7

concerned about the waterline easement

8

infrastructures.

9
10

CHAIR MATEO:

If your question is

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Yes, and I know we've gone through

11

this before.

12

partnership in attendance today?

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14
15

Is the representative of this

Let me check with -- you are?

Please, come

on up to the podium and identify yourself, please.
MR.

ELLIS:

Good morning, Committee Members.

My name is

16

William S. Ellis, Jr.

17

subdivider responsible for the subdivision.

18

worked with Otomo Engineering on the engineering

19

aspect, worked with Newcomer-Lee on the surveying

20

aspect.

21

prepared by Newcomer-Lee, and the construction,

22

which is about completed for this water system, was

23

designed by Stacy Otomo.

24

hoops.

25

requirement.

I function as what's called a
I

Now, the five easement exhibits are maps

And we've jumped all the

We've complied with every conceivable
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CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Ellis, why don't you allow Ms. Johnson

2

to ask her question and you can respond directly to

3

her question.

4

Go ahead, Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right.

Are these for agricultural

5

lots and are they going to be used for agricultural

6

purposes?

7

MR.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The short answer is yes.
Okay.

And so all the farm plans

have been filed with the County?

9
10

ELLIS:

MR.

ELLIS:

That's a new process, and the process, as I

11

understand it, is that upon requesting a building

12

permit, each of the owners would then have to submit

13

a farm plan.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But the homes that are

15

going to be built in this area are for -- you know,

16

I guess what is the target market, then, of the

17

people that will be living in these homes?

18

MR.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

ELLIS:

Average folks.
Yeah, Member Johnson, if you can bring your

questions back to the

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The waterline.

-- water issues, yes.
And the reason I'm asking the

24

questions, Mr. Chair, that I am is because we are

25

facilitating in this case a development through the
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1

action through the waterline, processing that.

And

2

if the waterline easement and the fact that the

3

water meter is going to be served or would

4

accommodate the development is for a purpose that is

5

contrary to HRS 205, I have a concern.

6

may not be directly related, they are tied, and

7

that's why I feel it's very important that if we're

8

going to facilitate development but the end result

9

is inappropriate and inconsistent with State law,

While they

10

then that's where I have a difficulty.

11

know, if these are farm people that are going to be

12

using this area or if it's for a family farm!

13

no problem.

14

no further questions that I can ask because, you

15

know

16

and it is a partnership.

17

decision.

18

t

CHAIR MATEO:

he I guess doesn't have all the information

20

much.
ELLIS:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

So I'll make my own

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

questions for Mr. Ellis?

MR.

I have

Beyond that! you know! I guess there's

19

21

So, you

Any additional

Mr. Ellis t

thank you very

Thank you.
Members, it will be the -- it's the Chair's

23

recommendation to adopt the proposed resolution and

24

the filing of this communication.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So moved.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Second.

Moved and seconded by Member Kane and

3

Molina.

Any discussion?

4

all those in favor,

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

12
13

No.

Councilmembers Carroll, Kane, Molina,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares, and
Chair Mateo.
Councilmember Johnson.
Councilmembers Hokama and Nishiki.
None.
None.

9

11

Members,

signify by saying "aye."

5

10

Hearing none.

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.

ADOPTION of proposed resolution
and FILING of communication.

ACTION:

14
15

16
17

CHAIR MATEO:

Ms. Johnson.

Let the record show one no,

Thank you very much.

ITEM NO. 20:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR THE
BROWN-ROSEN BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION,
PANAEWA, LAHAINA (C.C. No. 03-287)

CHAIR MATEO:

We're going to move on to WR-20, the

18
19

One no.

20

Brown-Rosen Building Permit Application.

21

Department can provide comment.

22

MR. TENGAN:

If the

Again, Mr. Chair, this is a requirement that

23

was placed by the Department for approval on this

24

building permit application, and -- which required

25

an easement from Honoapiilani Highway up to the
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property.
CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any questions for the Department?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Again, this is right off

- is it

5

the corner of Lahainaluna or is it another area?

6

Because I don't really I guess -- it's Alika Place.

7

I'm just not sure where that is and it doesn't

8

I'm not sure where the tract is, Panaewa.

9

MR. TENGAN:

In the description it says 200 feet southerly

10

of its intersection with Lahainaluna -- Lahainaluna

11

Road, so it would be towards -- towards Maalaea, I

12

guess, on the highway.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So it's -- it would be on the

corner that is opposite the Shell Station?

15

MR. TENGAN:

I'm not sure as to the exact location.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That's -- you know, that's just

17

one of the things I just wanted to double check, you

18

know, is the exact location.

19

representative here?

20
21

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Is there any

The representative was Barry Brown.

Member

Johnson, no, Mr. Brown is not with us.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So there's no one here.

And so we

23

don't know, again, what the purpose -- I guess

24

because -- there are waterlines, are there not, in

25

that area alreadYI George?
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MR. TENGAN:

Apparently, you know -- and that's why the

2

easement was required, to string the waterline from

3

the highway up to Alika Place.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because I know the church is right

5

next door to that and they have full water service,

6

so I don't -- I really don't quite understand the

7

purpose of this easement.

8

water serving the area, can't they -- do they need

9

an easement for another location, a completely

10
11

Because there's already

separate one?
MR. TENGAN:

I would have to get back to you on the

12

purpose of the easement, and I can do it before the

13

Council meets on this.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the only reason that I'm

15

asking this, Mr. Chair, is because I know that

16

there's a number of developments completely around

17

this, and I can't conceive that there wouldn't

18

already be an existing easement, and particularly

19

because there's big waterlines going underneath

20

there, so just unless it's that they can't get an

21

arrangement with another property owner nearby or

22

use an existing easement.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Member Johnson and Members, if it's

24

okay with the body, I'd like to move this item to

25

the end.

We're going to contact the Department and
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get the individual who actually worked on it so

2

we're able to respond to some of your questions.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

Thank you.

So if there's no objections.

ACTION:

No objections.

DEFER until the end of the calendar.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

Thank you very much.
Mr. Chair.

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, for that one, can we get

11

like, say, a tax map key map so that we can see, you

12

know, how this area look like, that will give us a

13

more clearer picture of, you know, this particular

14

easement and, you know, the purpose of that

15

easement?

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Dh-huh.

17

ITEM NO. 21:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
KULAMALU HILLTOP SUBDIVISION AND THE
KULAMALU MAUKA SUBDIVISIONS, KOHOILO, KULA
(C.C. No. 03-300)

CHAIR MATEO:

While Staff is working on that item, we're

18

Staff.

19

20
21

going to move on to WR-21, Dedication of Waterline

22

Easements for the Kulamalu Hilltop Subdivision and

23

the Kulamalu Mauka Subdivisions.

24

can please give us information on this.

25

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Tengan, if you

Mr. Chair, if I may, these are easements

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(QnQ)

~?d-?nQn

WR 1/14/04

41

1

required in conjunction with a subdivision at

2

Kulamalu Dowling Corporation project, I believe.

3

Anticipating the question, I believe this is a

4

commercial subdivision, but again, the various

5

easements, and there's 13 of them, cover roadway

6

lots and cover slivers through various properties.

7

The representative I see is here.

8

questions, we'll try to answer them.

9

would defer to Mr. Fujimoto.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

If there are any

Members, any questions for the Department?

11

Any questions on the easement itself?

12

Johnson.

13

If not, we

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Again,

Member

I just -- you know, if a

14

representative could come forward and just generally

15

explain what the purpose of the easements would be.

16
17

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Good morning, and if you could

please identify yourself.
MR. FUJIMOTO:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Don Fujimoto,

19

representing Kulamalu.

20

Subdivision is a residential subdivision.

21

zoned R-3.

22

Mauka Subdivisions, those are commercial.

23

zoned country town business.

24

cover the roadways as well as going through other

25

lots to meet some of the Department's requirements

It's urban.

The Kulamalu Hilltop

As far as for the Kulamalu

~~A_~nan

It's

The easements itself
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1

in terms of looping waterlines and things.

The

2

roads will be private, and the reason for that is

3

to -- we had wanted some design flexibilities in

4

doing the roads, and so we have like nine-foot wide

5

sidewalks to promote pedestrian use of the

6

commercial areas.

7

the roadways.

8

designate crosswalks and things, and that's the main

9

reason why the roads have been -- will remain

We have benches and things along

We have some specialty pavements to

10

private.

11

cover both the roads as well as what I said earlier t

12

about going through other properties to loop the

13

waterlines.

14

And therefore, the waterline easements

Any other questions?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

No, and that principally answers

15

my questions, because I know -- is this the area

16

also where the keiki zoo is going?

17
18

MR. FUJIMOTO:

Yes.

It's that whole Kulamalu development,

the mauka side, not the --

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right, it's the commercial --

20

MR. FUJIMOTO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. FUJIMOTO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

question.

25

controversy Upcountry, you have your own water; is

Yeah, right.
-- part of it.

Right.
Okay, thank you.

And one final

On the actual meters, because of all the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(Q~Q\

h~~_~~an

WR 1/14/04

1
2
3
4

43

that correct?
MR. FUJIMOTO:

Yes, we've developed our own water source,

storage, transmission lines.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And that will be serving,

5

you know, others in that area or just strictly your

6

subdivision?

7

MR. FUJIMOTO:

We've -- we're not sure yet.

We're still

8

talking -- it's principally for Kulamalu.

9

there's anything extra, then we'll -- we'll see.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Member Johnson.

12

additional questions?

13

much.

14

If

Members, any

Hearing none.

Thank you very

Members, the Chair's recommendation:

To

15

approve the proposed resolution, as well as the

16

filing of this communication.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So moved.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

Second.

Been moved and seconded, Member Kane and

20

Molina.

Any discussion?

Seeing -- hearing none.

21

Members, all those in favor, signify by saying

22

"aye.

II

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE,

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Opposed?

25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Nishiki.
None.
None.

2
3

4
5

6

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and
FILING of communication.

7

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

9

ITEM NO. 23:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
PIILANI GARDENS APARTMENTS AND CHILD CARE
COMPLEX PROJECT, KIHEI (C.C. No. 04-6)

CHAIR MATEO:

Moving on to the last -- to Number 23,

10

11
12

dedication of waterline easements for the Pi'ilani

13

Gardens Apartments and child care complex project in

14

Kihei.

15

MR. KUSHI:

If the Department can comment.
Yes! Mr. Chair, on behalf of the Department

16

this is an easement for a commercial complex in

17

Kihei for waterline easements.

18

facilities will go over a private road.

19

will not be dedicated.

20

of the easement! Mr. Chair, not being an engineer!

21

but I take it that the seven-page metes and bounds

22

descriptions -- eight pages -- surveys a property

23

gross area of 5.249 acres, and it would be the

24

entire area surrounded by the loop! as you'll note

25

it on your sketch, but it excludes from there the

This is -- our

In reviewing the description
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1

middle part, which is an area of 3.481 acres,

2

thereby leaving the roadway.

3

to look at, but in any event, this is a roadway --

4

private roadway over which we would take a waterline

5

easement.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

It's kind of confusing

So, Mr. Kushi, because of your concern

7

regarding that 3.481 acres, does that have any

8

bearing on whether we adopt it as submitted to us or

9

are you recommending -- your recommendation would be

10

to defer this item until you can clarify that

11

particular concern?

12

MR. KUSHI:

No.

From our standpoint, it's fine.

It's

13

okay.

14

office.

15

because it seems -- it seems weird when you look at

16

it.

It's done by Mr. Ariyoshi of Unemori's
I just wanted to clarify for the members,

So it's acceptable.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Yes, thank you very much.

I kind of

19

recall this development way back when, and I believe

20

that there was a discussion at one time -- well, not

21

a discussion in a public meeting or anything -- in a

22

conversation that I had with the developer of this

23

particular project that there was a willingness to

24

red line the entire property to allow the Water

25

Department to access any line on the property at any
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1

time, but there was some concern from the Water

2

Department, and actually I think what the Water

3

Department had required originally was that every

4

line have an easement everywhere in this property.

5

And if you think eight pages is a long description

6

of metes and bounds, that would have just been I

7

think a total nightmare.

8
9

So I -- I think that while it looks sort of
unusual, but for a project of this size, when the

10

property owner or developer is willing to grant

11

easements in the so-called red line boundary where

12

you can go just about anywhere,

13

to kind of cut through some of the red tape and the

14

time and the expense that it would take to survey

15

out every easement, you know! to every apartment

16

complex building or quads or whatever they have on

17

that project.

18

I think that's a way

I just was wondering if George could give us

19

some -- or, Mr. Tengan! if you could give us some

20

background on what exactly happened on this

21

particular project, and is this proposal before us

22

representing a compromise or a change in the

23

direction of the Department?

24

think two different Administrations in the Water

25

Department.

And this was under I

It started prior to this term, so I'm
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1

just kind of -- I'm just kind of interested just for

2

my information, or our information, that we might

3

see some of these in the future.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Mr. Tengan.

Mr. Chair, I'm not exactly, you know,

6

familiar with -- totally familiar with the project,

7

but I do recall that there was some discussion in

8

the Department concerning this matter, and this is

9

the result of the discussions that took place within

10

the Department.

11

up here and maybe we could review what went on on

12

this particular project.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

If you'd like, I could call Staff

Yeah, is Mr. Kushi aware of what

14

happened?

15

Water Department for a while.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

MR. KUSHI:

Because I think you've been with the

Mr. Kushi.
Yes, Mr. Chair, Member Tavares, unfortunately

18

I am familiar with this.

What -- initially the

19

developer came to us -- to the Department and then

20

to our office and they said, you know, look, it's

21

going to take time and money and effort to survey

22

this thing out, because they want to keep it

23

private.

24

just give you an easement over the whole property?

25

And we said, no, no, we can't do that, because we

And they said, oh, you know, why don't we
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1

didn't want liability issues around, you know,

2

buildings that we don't have lines in.

3

said, why don't we red line it?

4

no, you can't red line it, because then red lines

5

may change based on future development of that

6

property.

7

we record this thing, we at least can get a surveyor

8

out and if push comes to shove and we need to fix a

9

line, we know where that thing is.

Then they

And I said, well,

If we have a strict metes and bounds and

Red lines are

10

basically maps.

11

what you have before you, is they gave in and they

12

did survey it, and I believe it's the current policy

13

of the Department not to accept red lines.

14

you see is basically a sketch, but always usually

15

have the surveyed metes and bounds description.

16

the case of Land Court, of course, is different.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

20
21

22

So in essence what this came about,

So what

In

Member Tavares.
I'm not happy with the answer, but

I'll accept it.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, any additional -- any

additional discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

My question is just that this is

23

what kind of a complex?

I mean a huge apartment

24

complex or small apartment complex or -- you know,

25

it says a child care facility! so ...
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2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman

l

if I -- because I'm so

familiar with this particular project.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Ms. Tavares.

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I started working on this project --

5

not working on it, but I was involved in the project

6

I think even when I was still Parks Director, and

7

that's why I'm familiar with it.

8

the Kihei Aquatics Center and Community Center,

9

Piilani Gardens, and one of their amenities is the

It's next door to

10

child care center that's sort of in the middle of

11

the project.

12

that -- I don't know how many apartments each one

13

contains, but a number of them are dedicated to

14

affordable rentals.

15

And there are a series of buildings

So it was a project that I think we needed

16

badly, and I think Housing Department was trying to

17

help them along also to get this inventory on -- on

18

the books as soon as possible, and I do realize that

19

this water issue had held up the project for -- for

20

quite a while.

21

resolution, but maybe in another time we should talk

22

more with the Department about the -- this policy

23

and how this impacts affordable housing.

24

the -- it does take the time -- time and money, and

25

particularly money, to get these kinds of surveys

I'm glad it finally came to a
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done to identify easements.
So if there's another way that we can do

2
3

this, that would certainly help reduce the cost to a

4

developer, especially those who are doing affordable

5

housing of some kind, that we should, you know, give

6

some attention to that topic.

7

think you know, now that I said it, it's next to the

8

Kihei Aquatics Center.

9
10

CHAIR MATEO:

That's the one, I

That's the project.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

COUNClLMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

Yeah, and that's the one that it's

11

been newly constructed or recently completed, and so

12

my -- my other question, though, would be in regard

13

to because this is in the -- served by the lao

14

Aquifer, they've already got water, George, and

15

that's no problem?

16

MR. TENGAN:

Well, they do have the meters.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And they've received the

18

allocation and that's been taken into consideration

19

with regard to the designation now that we have with

20

the aquifer?

21

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, we've taken the issuance of their meters

22

into account with regard to the availability of

23

water.

24
25

COUNClLMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But they're not all

occupied yeti is that correct?
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MR. TENGAN:

I'm not sure as to the percentage of

2

occupancy?

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And once again, even though this

4

is with regard to the easement, again, we're

5

facilitating, you know, the ability for the people

6

to live in units, and then once the water, you know,

7

comes through the lines, I want to make sure that

8

what we're doing is responsible, that we all of a

9

sudden don't grant an easement and then low and
I don't want to get into a

10

behold we have no water.

11

position where we're getting criticized for doing

12

something when we have no water capacity.

13

you.
Thank you, Member Johnson.

Thank

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Point well

15

taken.

16

Chair would recommend the adoption of the proposed

17

resolution, as well as the filing of this

18

communication.

Members, any additional questions?

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So moved.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Second.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Been moved by

22

Member Kane.

23

all those in favor

MeIT~er

Tavares, seconded by

Any additional discussion?
l

Members,

signify by saying "aye."

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Opposed?
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Hokama and Nishiki.
None.
None.

2
3

4
5
6

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and
FILING of communication.

7

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

9

ITEM NO. 20:

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENT FOR THE
BROWN-ROSEN BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION,
PANAEWA, LAHAINA (C.C. No. 03-287)

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, we're going to return to WR-12, the

10
11
12

Piiholo Farms Subdivision.

13

can identify -- oh, I'm sorry.

14

you the wrong item.

15

MR. TENGAN:

And, Mr. Tengan, if you
I'm sorry.

It's Number 20, excuse me.

Mr. Chair, we have here Mr. Arnold Abe, one

16

of the engineers with the Department.

17

familiar with this project.

18

MR. ABE:

I gave

I guess he's

Yeah t unfortunately I don't have a map to show

19

all of you.

I mean, I have one here, if you guys

20

want to see it.

21

just

22

side road.

23

the requested easement is a five-foot wide easement,

24

and it's just basically for a small -- it's to

25

accommodate a water service across the Honoapiilani

It's in Lahaina along Mill Street

it's adjacent to this Alika Place.
Oh, they have?

So this is the area.
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1

Highway.

2

there's an existing easement, but it's not along the

3

property line where our proposed easement is going

4

to be.

5

easement to the property line, and that's for the

6

benefit of not only the Department but also of the

7

developer of the property, because then he can build

8

over that area where the existing easement is.

9

it's basically to relocate the existing easement to

As you can see in the existing TMK map,

So we're just basically relocating the

10

the property line, and in the future we can

11

extinguish that existing easement area.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.
Yes.

And so then essentially with

14

the granting of this easement, he would have two

15

easements, then; is that correct?

16

MR. ABE:

So

We would try and get rid of the old easement

17

area.

Because I'm not sure if you looked at the

18

map, that the existing one kind of runs through his

19

property, and wherever a waterline easement is

20

located, they can't do any type of development or

21

plant trees or anything, so we just kind of wanted

22

to push it off to the side to the boundary.

23

yeah, for a period there will be the two easements

24

located there, but eventually we will extinguish the

25

old easement.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

And

I

Mr. Chair l

2

I just -- you know l because of the fact that the

3

easement is there and I believe it's going to be

4

developed for commercial purposes, my only concern

5

is going to be that this should occur like we did

6

the other one with Ms. Lemn l where the one is

7

revoked at the same time that we're doing the other

8

one.

9

on one lotI that just increases the liability for

Because, you know l if he's got two easements

10

the County.

11

forward on the same basis that the other one did.

12

And if you're going to give the new easement

13

you revoke the other one and you cancel out the old

14

easement.

15

that -- you know

16

we would approach this.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

So I would prefer that this come

I

So that would be just my request is
I

that would make more sense in how

Would the Department have an idea as to when

18

you will be looking at the cancellation of the

19

existing easement?

20

MR. ABE:

then

Respond?

Go ahead.

WeIll right now there is an active

21

line there

22

line also.

23

time.

24

the old one because we need to -- once we get the

25

easement

I

and this easement is to put in the new
So we can't really do it at the same

Like we can't put in the new one and cancel

I

then we can construct the waterline
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1

improvement.

2

construction, we can't cancel the old one.

3

So for the duration of the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Can't we have this predicated

4

upon

you know, in other words, this resolution or

5

what we're adopting, can't we put something that

6

would be a contingency clause that, you know, it

7

that the owner agrees that at the point in time

8

which this is done, that when the new waterline is

9

then completed that you won't have to worry about

10

coming back and cancelling the old one?

11

it's just that I want to make sure that these

12

things -- these loose ends somewhere down the line

13

don't get forgotten and then somebody complains, oh,

14

well, you were supposed to have done that and

15

there's some kind of a liability or litigation.

16

mean, you look at what happened at Mala Wharf and

17

we've got all kinds of easements going through that

18

area and now it's coming back to haunt us.

19
20

21

CHAIR MATEO:

I guess

I

Mr. Kushi, would there be any legal

ramifications with both easements in effect?
MR. KUSHI:

Well, just -- Mr. Chair, just thinking it

22

through, as the engineer has said, there is an

23

active line under the existing easement now and we

24

want to move that to the new easement.

25

kind of property permission for the new easement -
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1

I mean new area, we either need an easement or right

2

of entry.

3

with formal easements rather than privileged right

4

of entries.

Of course we always feel more comfortable

I would tend to agree with the Department,

5

6

that the

for the time that they need to move the

7

line to the new area that two -

8

easements will not be a burden or a problem with the

9

county.

that two existing

I agree with Member Johnson about

10

cancelling the easement once it's not needed to

11

record the cancellation so that we have no further

12

liability, but in the meantime, I believe the

13

Department will need both.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.

Members, any

15

additional questions?

16

the Chair's recommendation to adopt the proposed

17

resolution as well as filing of this communication.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21
22

Hearing none, Members, it's

So moved.
Second.

Moved by Mr. Molina, seconded by

Mr. Pontanilla.

Any discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I just wanted to state for the

23

record that I understand what the purpose of this

24

is.

25

believe that we need some mechanism that cleans up

I will be voting no on this because I still
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1

the process so that we don't have at some future

2

point in time an oversight, and that if they want

3

this new line located, which again, you know, are we

4

going to pay for it?

5

It's something that -- I don't know.

6

could answer the question of who is actually paying

7

for this relocation.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

MR. ABE:

10

Is he going to pay for it?
And maybe they

Department.

The Department would be paying for the

relocation of this waterline through the property.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This I have a problem with,

12

Mr. Chair.

13

commercial property.

14

that there's a waterline easement running right

15

through the middle.

16

whatever project comes forward within the parameters

17

of that existing easement.

18

County's expense, taxpayer dollar expense r or at

19

least rate payers for the Water Department, have to

20

pay for a line relocation to improve the

21

profitability in this particular case of what he can

22

build there, yes, we'll get increased tax revenues

23

from that, but I also say that if he's going to

24

receive the financial benefit by being able to

25

construct over a larger portion of that area, then

Because in this case this is a
He bought the property knowing

Therefore, he's got to design

Now, if we at our
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1

why not share in the cost for the relocation of that

2

line?
That's where I have a problem with these

3

4

kinds of things.

5

from a perspective of servicing the thing, but when

6

somebody buys a property, they know what it is right

7

then and there.

8

shifting onto the Water Department's, you know, rate

9

payers.

Because, you know, I don't mind

And once again, you know, cost

So somebody's got to pay for it, and I

10

really think at the very least when it is relocated

11

to accommodate a commercial development, then that's

12

where the rate payer really should be assisting us,

13

or at least in this case the developer so that the

14

rate payer doesn't have to bear the full burden and

15

expense.

16
17

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Members, any additional

Mr. Kane.
Thank you.

Mr. Tengan or Mr. Kushi,

19

who initiated this request to have a water easement

20

moved from the existing one?

21

go ahead.

22

MR. TENGAN:

23

MR. ABE:

24

25

Is that -- I'm sorry,

Mr. Chair, I'll let Mr. Abe respond to this.

We initiated the request because there used to

be an existing line
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

This was a consolidation, wasn't it?
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1

This lot was -- is this a consolidated lot?

2

lot was two lots or three lots before that

3

consolidated into one; is that what happened?

4

MR. ABE:

No.

This

The whole purpose of this was because there

5

was this -- we're realigning our water system in

6

that area, so now we're going to have a new line

7

coming down Alika place to service a water -- water

8

service that's across of the highway.

9

that the water service used to come through Panaewa,

Previous to

10

it's on the makai side, coming up, crossing the

11

highway, going up towards Alika Place.

12

whole waterline realignment thing was initiated by

13

us.

14

building permit across the highway on

So this

And actually it was initiated by a particular

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. ABE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. ABE:

On the Panaewa side.

Panaewa side.
Yeah, yeah.

Where we have an existing waterline easement

19

that we -- that someone built over so they granted

20

us another easement in that area.

21

get rid of that section of line going through the

22

person's property in Panaewa, we had to re -- to get

23

water service to a property adjacent to this Panaewa

24

property, we had to run a new line.

25

what this easement is for, this new line that we're

So in order to

And so that's
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1

going to run in order to service someone across the

2

street.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So for clarification, because

4

somebody on the makai side wanted to do something

5

that needed water and an easement that was not in

6

alignment with the servicing of the mauka side, you

7

had to change the whole mauka alignment of the water

8

system in order to accommodate somebody on the makai

9

side?

10

MR. ABE:

Makai side, that's correct.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MR. ABE:

And so

What they did was they built over our waterline,

13

and so we don't have access to a waterline.

14

order to cut off that section between Panaewa and

15

the highway, we had to give water service to this

16

other lot on Panaewa, adjacent to Panaewa.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So in

Mr. Chair, and I know this would be

18

kind of going outside, so I'm going to ask for your

19

permission and the body's consideration, so when we

20

talk about the indemnify

21

agreements

or the easement agreements, so in the

22

makai case

well, let me ask you, Mr. Kushi, is

23

this boilerplate language in the Section 5 of the

24

indemnity, having the two section that Member

25

Johnson referenced in a prior discussion?

- indemnify portion of our
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1

just boilerplate language to protect both us and

2

and I ask that because in the makai case, which

3

initiated this whole realignment and therefore this

4

water easement, this -- this entity built over an

5

existing waterline which denied us access to our

6

waterline, and so now what happens?

7
8

9

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, Member Kane, I don't know what

happened at the makai -COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I'm not asking that.

I'm asking

10

about is the indemnity section, Section 5,

11

boilerplate language that is common in all easement

12

agreements that the Water Department has?

13
14

15

MR. KUSHI:

Since I've been on my watch.

I don't know

what happened on the other ones.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so let's use the example -- and

16

this is just to make the point of this discussion to

17

help me make my decision.

18

Johnson brings up a good point.

19

over an existing -- over an existing line.

20

grantor shall defend and hold harmless the grantee

21

from

22

MR. KUSHI:

23

24
25

Because I think Member
Somebody develops
The

Member Kane, maybe look at page 2, Section

3 -- paragraph 3, used by grantor.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, my point is if somebody builds

over something, doesn't that --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Trigger.

Yeah, isn't that a problem?

I mean,

3

how can they do that?

How do they get a building

4

application?

5

know we're going out to the makai side, but because

6

of what happened there, this is why we're dealing

7

with a realignment of one water system, asking for

8

this new easement, and maybe what's done is done and

9

I don't know -- I mean, this -- we're this far along

So it's an illegal building?

And I

10

so we can't stop it, but this is the only time it

11

seems like we can have this discussion.

12

water payers, the rate payers are the ones catching

13

the bill for all of this, which Ms. Johnson has a

14

point, and I think -- and although now it seems like

15

the applicant would become the victim of this,

16

because they're not the ones responsible for why

17

we're doing all of this.

18

would

19

correct, Mr. Chair of

And the

So for me, you know, I

I would tend to -- we're in discussion,

20

CHAIR MATEO:

Right.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

a resolution approval.

I'll be

22

supporting the

23

your recommendation, Mr. Chair, but I think Member

24

Johnson has -- I guess it's a broader question of

25

what occurred to create this whole scenario that

I'll be supporting the approval on
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1

we're dealings with.

2

this is just a component of the bigger picture of

3

why we -- I'm lost for words on this one, and I can

4

see why Member Johnson is too, but I won't be -- I

5

won't be -- with all due respect to Member Johnson,

6

and I respect her position in not supporting this.

7

I will be supporting it because I don't think we can

8

hold the persons responsible, because it was

9

initiated by the Water Department, that can move

10

forward.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

MS. KAWASAKI:

This is just an isolated

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.

Richelle.

Mr. Chair, it appears that this portion of

13

the discussion is probably aimed towards policy

14

decisions and/or procedures within the Department

15

and we can send a letter to the Department asking

16

for additional information on the circumstances

17

surrounding that other lot on the makai side of the

18

road.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

Member Johnson.
Is there any way that the makers

21

of the motions could consider just at least

22

temporarily deferring this so that we can at next

23

posting perhaps get some of the information that

24

Richelle was referring to?

25

don't want to penalize the person either, but I

And the only reason

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
fono\

~~A_~nan

I

WR 1/14/04

64

1

think that because of the questions that have come

2

up, I think it's important for us to understand how

3

these things occur and that one action precipitates

4

another action, which somewhere down the line -- I

5

don't know where the expense will end, but it seems

6

that if we're examining this particular waterline at

7

this point in time, I don't know if there -- if that

8

home -- and I believe I know the home that's there,

9

or the building that's there now.

It's a new one.

10

And there have been many illegal dwellings allover

11

Lahaina Town, people getting no building permits,

12

but this cannot -- this kind of action precipitates

13

what we've got before us now.

14

it's really important.

So it's -- I think

I don't know how the other members feel, but

15

16

I really don't want this to get lost in the shuffle.

17

Because I think it is important enough for us to get

18

that information, then at least find out what led to

19

where we are now.

20

the property would be able to be at the next meeting

21

so that he would also understand some of our

22

concerns, and, you know, see what we're up against

23

too.

And perhaps the representative of

24

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Ms. Kawasaki.
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MS. KAWASAKI:

We can also ask for that information to be

2

provided prior to first reading or prior to the

3

issuance of the Committee report.

4

information can be used to make a decision on how

5

you would like to vote at first reading.

6

not at first reading, at adoption of the Committee

7

report.

8
9

And then the

I'm sorry,

It's a reso.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's

right, and the only reason

that -- you know, I'll go back to the Committee work

10

and the discussion should take place in Committee.

11

That's why I think this is really meaningful

12

discussion about how do we get here.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Well, actually, you know, this is the choice

14

of the body at this particular point.

15

wished to, you know, defer this item, you know,

16

that -- that's -- that's appropriate.

17

do have a motion on the floor that we need to

18

address as well, so really it's the choice of the

19

body.

20

If the body

Currently we

Mr. Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

You

21

know, I agree with Member Johnson in this case here

22

in regards to, you know, why we're doing this.

23

only question that I have for the Department in

24

regards to this water easement is that if we don't

25

get this easement, will that hinder services on
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1

Alika place, for one?

2

know, I'll remove my second on that motion.

3
4

5

CHAIR MATEO:

If it doesn't, then, you

Department, can you respond to

Mr. Pontanilla's question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The question is if we don't get

6

this easement now, will that hinder services going

7

up Alika Place and Mill Street -- or coming down

8

from Mill Street, Alika Place across the highway?

9

MR. TENGAN:

Yeah, it shouldn't affect their existing

10

services, because what we'll be doing is -

11

we're proposing to do is just relocate the line and

12

the easement.

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Well, the maker of the motion

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

22
23

24
25

Yeah, withdraw my motion.

No

objections to deferral.

18

21

Then, Mr. Chair, I'll

remove my second.

15

17

Okay.

what

Thank you.

Thank you.
Thank you for

Thank you very much.

Then we will go ahead

and defer this item.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (Excused: GRH, WKN)
ACTION:

CHAIR MATEO:

DEFER pending further discussion.

Members, I guess because how we started the

meeting this morning with the elevators not working,
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1

I guess at this point! you know!

if anybody still

2

wants to provide testimony! you're welcome to do so.

3

No one's approaching.
Members! any announcements?

4

Hearing none.

5

Again! thank you all very much for dealing with the

6

difficulty and helping along with the easements.

7

This meeting is adjourned.

8

ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

10 : 42 a. m.

9

10
11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS!

INC.

WR 1/14/04

68

1
2

C E R T I F I CAT E
STATE OF HAWAI I
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3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17
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